


DAFTAR RIWAYAT HIDUP



PROFILE

I'm more of an artistic kind of person. I've grown up in a family of musicians, architects, and engineers. Early on in life I was learning more towards the musical side. Played guitar since 8 years old, I've accustomed to perform on stages. I found an interest in space designing & architecture at my teen age, and since then my father has been mentoring and introducing me to the world of design. After graduating High School, I worked on construction related jobs while still maintaining my musical activity. After I was sure, I decided that I will take architecture as my major, and design world as my occupation.

CONTACT

+62 8999 256 316

+62 8999 256 316

Carstensz Janecek

CarstenszJanecek

SKILLS

Design Programs	Sound Engineering & Other Programs
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> AUTOCAD 3ds max Blender Photoshop Illustrator Maya Vray 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> DAW Pro Tools Mixers Monitoring

EXPERIENCE

3D Artist
MyStudia | 2013 - 2014
Building Visualization for architecture & interior designs

Assistant Quality Controller
PT Kharisma Karmel Sejati | 04/03/2014 - 24/06/2014
Being assistant QC for Fire-Fighting division of the Parkubowono Signature Project

Site Manager
PT Revocon | 02/05/2015 - 14/10/2015
Managing construction on site of Geladi Resik Music Lab renovation in JL. Hang Lekiu, Kebayoran Lama.

Freelance Interior Designer
2015 - Present
Designing Coffeshops, Furnitures & Personal Spaces

Sound Engineer
Inside Studio | December 2015 - September 2016
Sound Engineer for Inside Studio Production, in charge of recording, musical composition & Producing process

EDUCATION

Junior High
SMPN 127, West Jakarta | 2007 - 2008
Junior High School Student

Music School Student
Geladi Resik Music Lab | 2008 - 2010
Electrical Guitar Student

Home Schooling
Risiek Nusantara | 2008 - 2012
Home Schooling from 8th grade until High School Graduation (IPA)

Architecture
Universitas Pembangunan Jaya | 2016 - Present
Taking Architecture as my major study